(DRAFT/UNAPPROVED)

VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHARMACY AGENCY SUBORDINATE INFORMAL CONFERENCE MINUTES

Tuesday, May 7, 2024 Commonwealth Conference Center Second Floor Hearing Room 6 Department of Health Professions Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463

CALL TO ORDER:

An Informal Conference held before an Agency Subordinate of the Board of Pharmacy was called to order at 9:20 am.

AGENCY SUBORDINATE:

Glen Bolyard, Agency Subordinate

STAFF PRESENT:

Mykl Egan, Discipline Case Manager Jess Weber, DHP Adjudication Specialist

MARY GEORGE, Pharmacist License No. 0202-12266

Mary George did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 13, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. George was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. George.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. George within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms. George unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. George within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Virginia Board of Pharmacy Minutes Agency Subordinate Informal Conference May 7, 2024

COREY SMITH, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-026441

ARIEL PERKINS, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-023594 Corey Smith did not appear to discuss allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 13, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Mr. Smith was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Mr. Smith.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Mr. Smith within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Mr. Smith unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against him is received from Mr. Smith within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Ariel Perkins did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 13, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. Perkins was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. Perkins.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. Perkins within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms.

JOEL LOPEZ, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-013143 Perkins unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Perkins within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Joel Lopez did not appear to discuss allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 13, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Mr. Lopez was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Mr. Lopez.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Mr. Lopez within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Mr. Lopez unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against him is received from Mr. Lopez within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Kathryn Jackson did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 13, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. Jackson was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. Jackson.

KATHRYN JACKSON, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-026555 A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. Jackson within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms. Jackson unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Jackson within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

HOLLY M. WHITE, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-036868

Holly White did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 12, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. White was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. White.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. White within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms. White unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. White within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Virginia Board of Pharmacy Minutes Agency Subordinate Informal Conference May 7, 2024

TIFFANY N. WHITE, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-023560

HEATHER C. MASSIE, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-037108 Tiffany White did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 12, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. White was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. White.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. White within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms. White unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. White within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Heather Massie did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 9, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. Massie was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. Massie.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. Massie within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms.

ANGELA S. BREEDEN, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-005559

GEORGE D. PATTERSON, Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 0230-024019 Massie unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Massie within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

Angela Breeden did not appear to discuss allegations that she may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 12, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Ms. Breeden was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Ms. Breeden.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Ms. White within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Ms. Breeden unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against her is received from Ms. Breeden within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

George Patterson did not appear to discuss allegations that he may have violated certain laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy as stated in the February 12, 2024, Notice and continued by letter dated April 1, 2024. Mr. Patterson was not represented by counsel.

Based upon information provided by Ms. Weber, Mr. Bolyard ruled that adequate notice was given to Mr. Patterson.

A recommended decision will be mailed to Mr. Patterson within ninety days.

This recommendation will be presented to the Full Board; if accepted, an Order will be entered. As provided by law, this decision shall become a Final Order thirty days after service of such order on Mr. Patterson unless a written request to the Board for a formal hearing on the allegations made against him is received from Mr. Patterson within such time. If service of the order is made by mail, three additional days shall be added to that period. Upon such timely request for a formal hearing, the Order shall be vacated.

10:30 a.m.

ADJOURNED:

Mykl D. Egan
Discipline Case Manager

Date